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Town Clerk Office

From: Pinheiro, Margaret
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 4:30 PM
To: Town Clerk Office
Subject: Commission on People with Disabilities Regular Meeting Agenda - Thursday, February 

27, 2020

Commission on People with Disabilities  
Regular Meeting Agenda  

 Thursday, February 27, 2020 
at 8:30am 

TOWN HALL Room 201 
  

8:30 AM              Approval of Minutes from January 16th, 2020 Regular Meeting 
  
8:35 AM              Guest Speaker:   

Danielle Chiaraluce, Executive Director 
Center for Employment Services & Opportunities (CESO) 
Chapel Haven School 

  
9:20 AM              Updates: 

 Housing Initiatives – Marina Derman, CPD member      
 Employment 

o  Westport Library Launch – Sharuna Mahesh and Jocelyn 
Barandiaran 

o Downtown Merchants and Chamber of Commerce discussion 
 ADA Webinar  
 Other 

10:00 AM                 Adjournment 
   
Next Meeting:  Thursday, March 19, 2020 

Please Note:  The meeting is automatically cancelled, if Westport Schools are closed or have a 
delayed opening because of inclement weather. 

 

 


